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UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
Here are the contacts for the  and Robert office:

The Office of the Hon Stuart Robert
Federal Member for Fadden
Minster for Government Services
Minster for National Disability Insurance Scheme 
PO Box 733 | BIGGERA WATERS QLD 4216
1/110 Brisbane Road LABRADOR QLD 4215
T:  | F: 61 7 5500 5484

Kind regards

UNCLASSIFIED
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 3:23 PM
To:  
Subject: Melbourne CPO - suite allocations [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
I know who to contact in the offices of Minister  and Minister  can you please
provide contacts you have been talking to for Minister Robert and Minister ?
We are updating furniture now so I don’t want to rush their occupancy, however I would like to
touch base about the suite allocations.
Kind regards,
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